State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
‘M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-UM-~

11 '; —

DATE: May 10, 2001 ST
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) = ™ -
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Davis)éf:ié Zzl* = -
Division of Competitive Services (D‘Haeseleer) éﬁ%% <@ oo

RE: Docket No. 010135-TX - Initiation of show cause proceednng§5

against Quintelco, Inc. for apparent violation of Section
364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records.

By Order No. PSC-01-0558-SC-TX, issued March 12, 2001, the
Commission ordered Quintelco, Inc. to remit a fine of $10,000 in
lieu of having Certificate No. 5423 canceled for apparent violation
of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records. Quintelco,
Inc. failed to respond to the Order to Show Cause or remit the
fine. <Certificate No. 5423 was cance in acceordance with Qrder
No. PSC-01-0558-SC-TX. Therefore, this adcket should be closed

administratively.
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cc: Division of Legal Services (Knight)

Division of Regulatory Oversight (Gilchrist)
Division of Competitive Services (M. Watts) /////
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